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Ladies and Gentlemen: T

In response to your letter dated June 23, 1994, the following information will provide a current status of
the three properties being reviewed.

,ﬂ‘ 1. No. 154 Gallegos Canyon Unit, 790' FNL & 1530' FEL, Sec27, T.29 N,,R. 12W,
Lease No. NMSF-079907. Shut in approval expired May 1, 1994. The surface facilities
were to be repaired and the well returned to production.

During early 1994, the well was vented unload. The venting procedure indicated that
there was not enough pressure for production or to justify the cost of the repairs. The
well has been placed on Amoco's Recompletion/Plug & Abandon Review list. A
decision will be made regarding the future status of this well by September 30, 1994, at
which point our procedures and request for approval will be sent to the Bureau of Land
Management.

2 No. 147 Gallegos Canyon Unit, 900' FSL & 990' FEL, Sec. 4, T.27N,, R12 W,
Lease No. NMSF-078902. Shut in approval expired March 1, 1994. The well
was to be cleaned out and returned to production.

During February 1994, cleanout of the well was attempted. It was unsuccessful.

The well has been placed on Amoco's Recompletion/Plug & Abandon Review list. A
decision will be made regarding the future status of this well by September 30, 1994, at
which point our procedures and request for approval will be sent to the Bureau of Land
Management. -

3. No. 1 Leeper Gas Com C, 820 FSL & 1850' FWL, Sec. 34, T. 32N, R I0W., "

Lease No. NMSF-078604-A. Shut in approval expired May 16, 1994. P&A procedure .2 o (505 =
was to be submitted. S e
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The P&A procedures are being prepared and will be forwarded to your office thlun t;h ¢ w - R
next week. j
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If you have any questions, please contact Beth Gonzalez at (303) 830-5206. “mea e
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